

From: Steven Olson

To: John Kennedy

Date: July 09, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0134-EX-PL-2002- Reply

Message:

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

In response to your email, please amend our application to include the following requested frequencies and the associated bandwidths. Please disregard the previous frequency and bandwidth data:

Frequency	Associated Bandwidth
880 MHz	160 MHz
1584.5 MHz	51 MHz
1635.25 MHz	50.5 MHz
1795 MHz	170 MHz
2025 MHz	350 MHz
2497.5 MHz	385 MHz
2950 MHz	100 MHz
5.20 GHz	100 MHz
5.30 GHz	100 MHz
5.800 GHz	150 MHz

Sincerely,
Andy Anderson
303 421-4063
rla@antennas.com